
UNITED NATIONS 

G E N E R A L 
A S S E M B L Y 

B i s t r . 
GEIURâL 
А/АС.96/SR.322 
22'October 1960-
O r i g i n a l ; ENGLISH 

EXECUTIVE COMTTEE' OF THE HIGH COMt-HSSIOMEPJ S PROGRA№E 

T h i r t y - f i r s t se s s ion 

SOPIMARY ШЗСОШ) OF THE 322nd №ETING 

Held at the Palais, des Na,tions, Geneva /щ 
on Thursday, 9 October 1 9 8 0 , at 3 p.m. * 

V,- "Í 

Chairman.; Itc, BIRIDO (Sudan) 

CONTEÎITS 

I n t e r n a t i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n 

Establishment of a НШСН Fund f o r Durable Solutions 

This record i s subject t o c o r r e c t i o n . 
Corrections should be submitted i n one o f the working languages. They should 

be set f o r t h i n . a memorandum, and also incorporated i n a copy o f the record, ..They , 
should be. sent v j i t h i n one vfeek of the da:te - of t h i s document t o the Chief, O f f i c i a l 
Records E d i t i n g Section, room E.6lC8, Palais des Nations, Geneva. 

Any c o r r e c t i o n s to the records of the meetings of the Executive Committee at 
t h i s session w i l l be consolidated i n a si n g l e corrigendum to be issued s h o r t l y aJter 
the end o f the session. 

GE.80-2955 



The meeting was caiJeá to order at 3»20 p.m. 

IMERMTIOML PROTECTION (agenda item 4 ) (À/AC.9 6 / 5 7 9 , A/AC .96/5ai , 1 A/AÇ^.96/^86; 
A/AC .96/lNP .152/Rev .2, A / A C . 9 6 / I I I P . 1 6 1 and. 1 № . 1 б 2 ) - • 

1. The CHAI.RM/'iN noted t h a t _ t.h.e . Committee had .hefore .,it...the, r e p o r t of the . 
Sub-Committee of the Whole on I n t e r n a t i o n a l P r o t e c t i o n on i t s f i f t h meeting 
(A/AC .96/586). On behalf o f the Committee, he thanked the Sub-Committee and i t s 
Chairman f o r t h e i r work. 

2. Mr. MOUSSi'iLLI ( D i r e c t o r , P r o t e c t i o n D i v i s i o n ) , i n t r o d u c i n g the agende„ item on 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n , said t h a t the subject represented a unique f u n c t i o n 
e n trusted t o UlïïICR by the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community - a, f u n c t i o n which depended on the 
support o f governments, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n m a i n t a i n i n g i t s p u r e l y humanitarian character. 
I n document A/AC.96/579 an attempt had been made to i d e n t i f y matters of importance t o 
governments and the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community. At i t s previous session, the Committee 
had been faced w i t h a number o f p a r t i c u l a r l y c r i t i c a l s i t u a t i o n s , such as the 
large-scale f o r c i b l e r e t u r n o f refugees, i n c l u d i n g the r e t u r n of asylumi-seekers t o the 
high seas, and the problem of p i r a c y . As a r e s u l t of the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community's 
response to the problems i n 1979? the s i t u a t i o n wa.s now less dramatic. But the ba.sic 
p r i n c i p l e s of i n t e m a l i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n were s t i l l f a r from being s t r i c t l y observed 
everywhere. During the past year, UIIHCR's a t t e n t i o n had o f t e n been dra.wn to ca,ses i n 
d i f f e r e n t p a r t s of the world which r e q u i r e d s w i f t and strenuous e f f o r t s t o help 
i n d i v i d u a l s or groups t h a i were o f t e n i n great danger. №reover, some governments 
were s t i l l prepared t o admit refugees o n l y on a temporary b a s i s , and i n many cases 
such refugees were t r e a t e d as i l l e g a l immigrants and suffered p e n a l t i e s i n a j i d i t i o n 
to f a c i n g an u n c e r t a i n f u t u r e . The burden borne by States confronted w i t h large-scale 
refugee problems, and the resettlement or f i n a n c i a l o f f e r s made by other countries t o 
ea,se the burden on countries o f f i r s t asylum, were g r e a t l y appreciated by UHHCR. 
Nevertheless, refugees continued to s u f f e r unduly long periods o f u n c e r t a i n t y , o f t e n 
i n degrading c o n d i t i o n s . What v/as more, the problem of p i r a c y s t i l l gave cause f o r 
very grave concern. ШШСН hoped t h a t the Comimittee would endorse the Sub-Committee's 
important conclusions on t h a i matter. 

3 . On the other hand, understanding o f the p l i g h t of refugees seemed t o be improving. 
Since the Committee's t h i r t i e t h session, the number of States P a r t i e s to the 1951 
Convention and the I 9 6 7 P r o t o c o l had r i s e n from 76 to 8 3 . I n a d d i t i o n , accession had 
j u s t been announced by Angola, and was under a c t i v e c o n s i d e r a t i o n by Zirababvre. I n 
ШШСН's experience, t e c h n i c a l c l a r i f i c a l i o n t o governments o f t e n helped t o remove the 
misunderstandings v/hich f r e q u e n t l y underla,y the reluctance of States t o accede to 
those instruments. I t was hoped t h a t e f f o r t s to promote f u r t h e r accessions would be 
successful, since there were s t i l l States faced w i t h serious refugee problems but not 
yet p a r t i e s to the basic i n t e r n a t i o n a l instrumients - although a. number o f governments 
were considering doing so or vrere adopting mea.sures v^ith a viev/ to implementing those 
instruments' p r o v i s i o n s . The Committee had before i t a note on r e l e v a n t procedures 
(A/AC.96/lNP.152/ReV.2). 

4 . F r u i t f u l discussions on i n t e r n a t i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n problems had been held a l the 
r e g i o n a l l e v e l . Documents A/AC.96/579 and A/AC .96/INF . I62 gave d e t a i l s of important 
recommendations on the subject adopted at the recent Round T a l l e o f Asian Experts at 



A/AG.96/SR.322 
pago 3 

îîanila. I n a d d i t i o n t o the Refugee Convention adopted Ъу the Organization of 
A f r i c a n U n i t y , recommondaticns had been adopted by the Conference on the S i t u a t i o n c f 
Refugees i n A f r i c a , held i n Ifey 1979» There had been conta,cta.with the. s e c r e t a r i a t s 
of the Organization of A f r i c e n U n i t y , the Organization of American S.ta.tes, the 
Arab League and the I s l a j n i c Conference w i t h a view to e s t a b l i s h i n g working-
r e l a t i o n s h i p s which should lca,d to s i g n i f i c a n t developments i n r e f u g e e ' p r o t e c t i o n . 
There was also the European Agreement on the t r a n s f e r of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r refugees, 
v/hich vras t o bo opened f o r signa-ture i n the next fewda^ys. I n a d d i t i o n , the 
s i x t y - s e v e n t h Conference of the Inter-Pa^rliamenta-ry Union had adopted, on 
24 September 1 9 8 0 , a r e s o l u t i o n on the problem of refugees, c o n t a i n i n g a number of 
recomnenda.tions o f s p e c i a l importance f o r i n t e r n a i i o n a J p r o t e c t i o n , 

5. The dissenina.tion of refvigoe la,w, I'eferred to i n document А/АС .9б/11П?,1б1, v/as 
a s i g n i f i c a n t p a r t o f Uffi-îGR's e f f o r t s i n the f i e l d o f i n t e r n a t i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n . 
The General Conference of UÎESCO, c u r r e n t l y i n session, vras about to adopt a p l a n o f 
a c t i o n recommending the teaching o f refugee 1глг i n higher-ed.uca.tion establishments. 

6 . Members of the interna:tionaJ connunity must c o n s t a n t l y r e a f f i r m the basic 
p r i n c i p l e s and standards of interna,tionaJ p r o t e c t i o n , not only by d e c l a r i n g observance 
of them but- by s p e c i f i c govsmment auction. Thai v/as why UMCR emphasized accession t o 
the basic i n t e m a t i o n a J instrutrionts and a,ppropria,tc nea.suros to implement them; such 
measures not only b e n e f i t e d refugees t a n g i b l y but served t o strengthen the l e g a l 
framovrork of i n t e r n a t i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n and prompted other governments to f o l l o w s u i t . 

7. The valuable vrork done by the Sub-Committee o f the Miole on I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
P r o t e c t i o n vrould help tc improve the l e g a l s i t u a t i o n and p r o t e c t i o n of refugees. 
иШСР hoped t h a t the proposed meeting of an. expert group on the question of temporary 
refuge i n s i t u a t i o n s o f la<,rge-scale i n f l u x vrould lead to t a n g i b l e r e s u l t s . 

8 . Ш, ¥IKRBN (Sweden) said t h a t p r o t e c t i o n of refugees ŵ as UlIHCR's most important 
task, and i t v/as a p i t y t h a i UlfflCR v/as so o f t e n d i s t r a c t e d from i t i n order to ensure 
p r a c t i c a l observance of the p r i n c i p l e s of a^sylum and non-refouleœnt. The devoted 
v/ork c a r r i e d out by the High Commissioner's s t a l f , o f t e n i n emergency c o n d i t i o n s , 
deserved the highest p r a i s e . 

9. The humanitarian p r i n c i p l e s of refugee p r o t e c t i o n g r e a t l y i n f l u e n c e d the conduct 
c f Stales, even those v/hich v/erc not p a r t i e s to the r e l e v a n t i n t e r n a l i o n a l instruments, 
although the a.ccossion of many more Staotes v/as necd.od i f e f f i c i e n t p r o t e c t i o n v/as to 
bo ensured. The nov/ accessions since the Executive CoCTiiittoe's previous session were 
ther e f o r e v/elcome.- Since roughly h a l f the v-jorld's nations v/ore not p a r t i o s to those 
instruments, hov/cver, refugees i n many regions continued to l a c k the rlniraum 
p r o t e c t i o n . Sv/oden t h e r e f o r e supported the High Commissioner's e f f o r t s to gain v/ider 
adherence to the 1951 Convention an-d the 1967 P r o t o c o l , 

1 0 . The Sub-Committee of the Whole on I n t e r n a l i o n a l P r o t e c t i o n haxl been a groat'help 
both f o r tho High Commissioner i n pursuing h i s tasks and f o r St-alos i n f o r m u l a t i n g 
t h o i r l e g i s l a t i o n . Por example, tho conclusions axloptod i n 1977 ha.d been u s e f u l i n 
tho d r a l t i n g of Sxrodon' s nev/ A l i e n s Lav/. Sv/ed̂ en' s l e g i s l a t i o n , and the b i l a l e r a l 



A/AÇ . :96/SR .322 
p a g e 4 

e x t r a d i t i o n t r e a t i e s to vrhich i t vre.s a pa.rty, contained p r o v i s i o n s to exclude . 
extra,ditions vrhich might r e s u l t i n persecution, since Sweden f i r m l y believed t h a t the 
p r i n c i p l e o f non-refoulement should alvrays govern e x t r a d i t i o n n a t t e r s , although 
e x t r a d i t i o n was not e x p l i c i t l y mentioned i n a r t i c l e 33 o f the Convention. №reover, 
e x t r a d i t i o n s which might r e s u l t i n v i o l a t i o n s of basic huraaji r i g h t s could c o n f l i c t 
w i t h the p r o v i s i o n s of other b i n d i n g intorna.tionaJ instruments such з.з the 
I n t e r n a t i o n a l Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a . 1 Rights and the Convention f o r the 
P r o t e c t i o n of Human Rights and PxmdanontaJ Proedons. I t vras important t h a t States 
should t r y to éliminante c o n f l i c t s between e x t r a d i t i o n t r e a t i e s and the Convention; 
the vrork o f the Sub-ConmitteG should f u r t h e r such a development. 

1 1 . The conclusions adopted i n recent years by the Executive Committee formed a 
valuable p a r t o f interna,tiona,l refugee law, and, the High Commissioner's d e c i s i o n to 
p u b l i s h them as g u i d e l i n e s v-ras vrolcomo. I n a d d i t i o n , the Sub-Committee's conclusions 
on v o l u n t a r y r e p a t r i a t i o n vrould serve as a u s e f u l a i d t o ШШСН and 'States when d e a l i n g 
Vvrith t h a t aspect, 

1 2 . The paper on temporary refuge i n s i t u a t i o n s of largo-sca.le i n f l u x introduced i n 
the Sub-Coramitteo by the A u s t r a l i a n d e l e g a t i o n vras ad-drc,sscd t o gra.vc problems which 
таЛе i n t e m a . t i o n a l s o l i d a - r i t y and burden-sharing more necessary than ever. However, 
the questions r a i s e d i n the paper vrore complex, end should pcrha.ps bo studied f u r t h e r 
by a, suita.blc body. 

1 5 . I-lr. МсКТШОН (Canada) said t h a t refugee p r o t e c t i o n was one f u n c t i o n vrhich UMiCR 
aione could ca^rry out. I n order to fa.ce ncvr s i t u a t i o n s a.nd consequent changing 
requirornents i n p r o t e c t i o n i t vra.s necessa-ry not only to a.pply the tra - d i t i o n a J 
instruments but to seek vrays and means to adopt novr p r i n c i p l e s and procedures 
a p p l i c a b l e to the now s i t u a t i o n s . The r o l e o f the Sub-Conmittee o f the Whole vra.s 
t h e r e f o r e h i g h l y important, since i t vfas there t h a t vievrs of governments could be 
exchanged and accepta.blo moa^sures proposed. The глеаЪегз o f the Sub-Committee • wero • 
g r a t i f i e d t o note t h a t i t s f i n d i n g s viore put to p r a c t i c a l use by UHHCR; f o r example, 
the study on the concept o f temporary refuge r e i l e c t o d ' the ty^^c of responso novr boing 
made to novr s i t u a t i o n s . ' 'It'vras to bo hoped t h a t the D i r e c t o r o f P r o t e c t i o n would 
f o l l o v r up the r e p o r t , so t h a t next year the Sub-Comnittce vrould be i n a p o s i t i o n to 
develop the r e q u i s i t e concepts. 

1 4 . Each-yea,r moro countries acceded to the in t o r n a , t i o n a l instruments; but o f moro 
immediate concorn vras to help governments tha,t vrished to. l e g i s l a t e f o r the 
applÍGa.tion o f those instruments' p r o v i s i o n s . I t vras important f o r UHHCR to r e a l i z e 
the valuo, of the pre.ctical аЛvice i t could give i n thr,t connection. The p r a c t i c o i n 
Europe, vrherc States had long been co-operating c l o s e l y w i t h the High Commissioner, 
could perha-ps bo expended to other regions through ГОШСН, maJcing allovrances f o r 
r e g i o n a l d i v e r s i t i e s . I t vras e s s e n t i a l , o f course, f o r UhUCR to have s u f f i c i e n t 
means to administer such tasks, i n c l u d i n g iDorsonnel q u a l i f i e d to a.ppreciato the 
c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s o f the regions i n v o l v e d , 

1 5 . li^. van EI€)E BOAS (Notherlaaids) expressed the view t h a t the o b j e c t i v e s o f the 
Sub-Committee of the ¥hole on I n t e r n a t i o n a l P r o t e c t i o n continued to bes to stress 
the funda.montal character of the p r o t e c t i o n f u n c t i o n i n UifflCR's work, t o give f u l l 
support to the High CoiTimissioner i n the exercise of t h a t f u n c t i o n , and to co n t r i b u t e 
to the e f f e c t i v e a,pplica,tion o f the p r i n c i p l e s contained i n the Geneva- Convention and 
the, Ncvr York P r o t o c o l and to the progressive development of refugee lavr. 



А/АС.96/SR.322 
pas'? 5 

1 6 . At the r e g i o n a l l e v e l , p r o t e c t i o n issues had- also been taken up by the ОАи/ШШСК 
Arusha Conference,- and h i s delegation-Welcomed the r e p o r t on the follow-up o f the 
recommendations of t h a t Conference in . document A/AC .96/5SI. The Manila Déclarai i o n 
on the I n t e r n a t i o n a l P r o t e c t i o n of .Refû ;-,es and Displaced lersons i n Asia and the 
Manila D e c l a j a t i o n on P i r a t e Attaci : s on Piefugees and Displaced Persons were f u r t h e r 
important ref'lonal c o n t r i b u t i o n s which deserved the Committee 's f u l l support. 

1 7 . I n the framework tax the Council o f Europe, 2 1 European States were c o l l a b o r a t i n g 
on new i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments desi^^ned to harmonize the. r e g i o n a l implementation 
of the u n i v e r s a l instruments relatinf.; to refugees. A European convention on the 
t r a n s f e r o f r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r refugees would be opened f o r signature the f o l l o w i n g 
week and should f a c i l i t a t e the free movement o f хегщесЕ from -one member State o f 
the Coxmcil of Europe to another. Work was c o n t i n u i n g on the harmonization o f 
pi-ocedUres and the a p p l i c j i t i o n o f c r i t e r i a f o r the determination c f refugee status 
as w e l l as on the question o f country of f i r s t asylum. 

1 0 . I n viev; of such a c t i v i t i e s , there shoi,ild be a c l e a r d i v i s i o n of labour betvjeen 
r e g i o n a l a c t i v i t i e s -and those o f the Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee should 
concentrate on fundamental and t o p i c a l issues o f i n t e r e s t to the woi-ld commtUiity as 
a whole. He t h e r e f o r e welcomed the United States proposal t h a t the Sub-Committee 
should consider questions of p r o t e c t i o n i n connection w i t h miass i n f lu;: s i t u a t i o n s 
and the A u s t r a l i a n proposa,l f o r the study of the nature, f u n c t i o n s and i r a p l i c a l i o n s 
of g r a n t i n g temporary refuge. The représentaiive o f СапаЛа had also made i n t e r e s t i n g 
suggestions on the f u t u r e work of the Sub-Committee- On the other hand, questions 
of r e g i o n a l concern and the establishmient of miore t e c h n i c a l r i i l e s to improve the 
l e g a l s t a t u s of asylum-seeker s and refugees could be d.ealt with at the r e g i o n a l 
l e v e l and, where appr o p r i a t e , the new r e g i o n a l r u l e s could c o n t r i b u t e to the 
f o r m u l a i i o n of world-wide régulaiions. 

1 9 : His delegation attached great importance to the .guarantees which should be given 
to- asylum-seekers to speed up determination procedures and decisions on residence 
e n t i t l e m e n t and l e g a l s t a t u s . Document A/AC .96/IME . I52/E0V.2 wa.s encouraginc i n t h a t ' 
i t showed how many Stales P a r t i e s to the Convention and/or the P r o t o c o l a l i d e d by 
the sta.ndards set by the Committee. However, s t i l l more States should introduce-
s a t i s f a c t o r y nevi procedures. 

2 0 . Apart from the work on the harmonization o f European procedxires, the Hetherlands 
was- talcing steps- at the n a t i o i i a l l e v e l to cope w i t h the -increasing demiands o f 
i n d i v i d u a l a.sylum-seekers while f u l l y r especting the necessary l e g a l and m a t e r i a l 
safeguards. Lilœ • ot h e r s , h i s country w-a.s faced vjithi -an increasing number o f persons 
who used a.sylum. procedures mainly f o r imiraigration purposes. That phenomenon deserved 
serious c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n order to avoid any negative e f f e c t s on genuine refugees. 
Determination o f refugee s t a t u s wa,s o f t e n not easy and the a p p l i c a l i o n of the 
c r i t e r i a i n the Convention could requij;-e c a r e f u l i n t e r p r e t a t i o n . The Netherlands 
h a d , - j o i n t l y with, i t s Benelux p a r t n e r s , already informed- the High Comraissioner o f i t s 
considered o p i n i o n on the Handbook prepared by UHI-ICH f o r the use of governments 
and was prepared to discuss the matter .further. He shai.red the views expressed on t h a t 
sti b j e c t i n the .general débale by the Belgian d e l e g a t i o n . 

2 1 . The two most important issues .considered by the Sub-Committee were the 
fundamental character of the.non-refoulement p r i n c i p l e and i t s development i n t o a 
peremptory p r i n c i p l e o f i n t e r n a t i o n a l laj.;, and the need to ensure basic standards o f 



А/АС. 96/SR..52 2 
page 6 

h i m a n i t a r i a n treatment, f o r refugees and asylura-seekers through concerted i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
a c t i o n to t h a t end. His d e l e g a t i o n f u l l y endorsed the conclusions i n the r e p o r t o f 
the Sub-Committee (A/AC .96/586) and commended them f o r unanimous adoption by the 
Executive Conimittee. 

2 2 . Mr. K&RLSRUD (Nori/ay) s a i d t h a t h i s d e l e g a t i o n vjelcoraed the p r i n c i p l e s on 
vo l u n t a r y r e p a t r i a t i o n proposed by the Sub-Committee i n the l i g h t of experience 
d u r i n g the 1970s and found them f u l l y acceptable. 

2 3 . On the question o f p i r a t e attacks against refugees, which c l e a r l y concerned 
UNHCR, he said t h a t since UNHCR had n e i t h e r the competence nor the mandate to combat 
p i r a c y , i t s main task must be - as proposed by the Sub-Committee - to urge the States 
involved and re l e v a n t i n t e r n a t i o n a l bodies t o engage e f f e c t i v e l y i n preventing such 
a c t i v i t i e s by p o l i c i n g , i n v e s t i g a t i o n and prosecution and by p o l i c e and m i l i t a r y 
deterrence, 

2 4 . Norway's l e g i s l a t i o n p r o t e c t e d refugees and p o l i t i c a l offenders against 
e x t r a d i t i o n , and h i s d e l e g a t i o n believed t h a t the peremptory p r i n c i p l e o f 
non-re feulement was app l i c a b l e to the question. Hov;ever, some States feared t h a t 
such an approach might hamper e f f e c t i v e a c t i o n against t e r r o r i s m , h i - j a c k i n g and 
other concerted acts o f v i o l e n c e . I n h i s dielegation's vievi, a r t i c l e s 1 , Е { Ь ) and 
33s paragraph 2 , of the 1 9 5 1 Convention and the l i m i t a t i o n s o f the concept of 
p o l i t i c a l crimes i n the European Convention on.the Suppression of Terrorism x/ould 
have pe r m i t t e d broader conclusions by the Sub-Committee on the s u b j e c t . I t accepted, 
hovjever, t h a t the present conclusions were the best compromise s o l u t i o n possible f o r 
the time being. 

2 5 . His d e l e g a t i o n ha.d some h e s i t a t i o n w i t h regard to the Sub-Coraraittee • s proposal, 
sponsored by the A u s t r a l i a n d e l egation, f o r the convening o f a group o f experts to 
examine temporary refuge i n a l l i t s aspects i n the context o f large-scale i n f l u j c . 
VJhile the question needed c l o s e r study, a, c o d i f i c a t i o n o f the p r a c t i c e o f temporary 
refuge might tend to endanger basic p r i n c i p l e s of p r o t e c t i o n and put refugees i n a 
s t i l l more precarious s i t u a . t i o n . He hoped those r i s k s would be taJ:en i n t o account 
i n f u t u r e work. 

26.. Although the Handbook wotild be very h e l p f u l to o f f i c i a l s i n i n t e r p r e t i n g the 
Convention, i t was o f t e n very d i f f i c u l t , and might even be p o i n t l e s s , t o d i s t i n g u i s h 
between genuine refugees and persons seeking a b e t t e r and safer f u t u r e outside t h o i r 
country o f o r i g i n . For the time being, i t would be best to concentrate on refugees 
i n need o f p r o t e c t i o n . 

27'. The work of UNHCR i n developing both r e g i o n a l and n a t i o n a l procedures deserved 
f u l l support. The Norwegian a u t h o r i t i e s had already b e n e f i t e d from UNHCR advice i n 
t h e i r review o f e x i s t i n g law and i/ould welcome any f u r t h e r assistance i n the f u t u r e . 

28. Mr. EIŒLOM (Finland) wished to supnlement the i n f o r m a t i o n given i n 
document A/AC.96/lNF '.152/Rev.2 by- d.escribing the procedures f o r the detei'mination of 
refugee status i n F i n l a n d , vjhich was a p a r t y t o both the 1951 Convention and the 
1967 P r o t o c o l . The l e g a l basis f o r the determination o f refugee status was: 
Decree No. 77> o f 5 December I 9 6 8 , a.pproving the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Convention R e l a t i n g to 
the Status of Refugees 1 Degree No. "JQ, o f December I 9 6 8 , approving the P r o t o c o l 
R e l a t i n g to the Status of Refugees, done at New York, 3 1 January 1 9 6 7 ; and the 
A l i e n s Decree o f 25 A p r i l I 9 5 8 . 



A/AC . 9 6 /SR . 3 2 2 
page 7 

2 9 . The competen-b a u t h o r i t y f o r d e t e m i n i n g refugee status was the M i n i s t r y of the 
I n t e r i o r . I n each case the i l i n i s t r y of Foreign A f f a i r s was consulted. По • 
p r o v i s i o n c u r r e n t l y ex'isted f o r an appeal i n the case of a negative decision,' but 
the case might be reconsidered i f new i n f o r m a t i c n was proxáded. There was no 
p r o v i s i o n f o r ШШСН p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n the procedure. An-alien's passport and a 
residence permit wero issued to a recognized refugee. A d r a f t b i l l modifying some 
of the p r o v i s i o n s he had mentioned would s h o r t l y be submitted to the F i n n i s h 
Parliament. Of p a r t i c u l a r relevance i n thp„t context '.iould be the replacement of 
the a l i e n ' s passport by conventional t r a v e l documents, by which h i s Government irould 
be withdrav.dng a r e s e r v a t i o n made when" r a t i f y i n g the 1951 Convention. Another 
s i g n i f i c a n t change would be the i n t r o d u c t i o n of the r i g h t of appeal i n nega.tive cases. 

3 0 . His d e l e g a t i o n supported the conclusions recommended, by the Sub-Committee 
i n paragraphs I 6 , 2 9 , 36 and 45 of i t s r e p o r t (A/AC.9 6 / 5 8 6 ) . 

5 1 . Mr. BEHBOUCHTA (Morocco) said t h a t , the work o f the P r o t e c t i o n D i v i s i o n and of 
the Sub-Committee o f the l/liole had c o n t r i b u t e d to the remarkable progress t h a t had 
been made i n the development o f i n t e r n a t i o n a l law i n the f i e l d of pi'otection of 
refugees i n recent years. The need f o r siich p r o t e c t i o n vras now u n i v e r s a d l y 
accepted and the p r i n c i i o l e s of non-ref oulement and the g r a n t i n g of asylum had been 
r e a f f i r m e d . He added t h a t the p o s i t i v e example o f the Arusha Conference could be 
follovred vrith advantage i n other continents. 

3 2 . His d e l e g a t i o n supported a l l the conclusions o f the Sub-Committee but f e l t 
t h a t the d e l i c a t e questions of e x t r a d i t i o n and temporary refuge deserved more 
thorough study. Voluntary r e p a t r i a t i o n should be encouraged through, f o r example, 
guarantees from governments to r e t u r n i n g refugees. His country had talcen measures 
vrhich enabled UÎÎHCPl t o ensure t h a t r e t u r n i n g refugees enjoyed a l l the r i g h t s and 
freedoms guaranteed under" the Moroccan C o n s t i t u t i o n , and he hoped t h a t other 
co u n t r i e s vrould do l i k e v r i s e . 

3 3 . His d e l e g a t i o n end-orsed the vievr of the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of Canada t h a t the 
P r o t e c t i o n D i v i s i o n should be adequately s t a f f e d v r i t h q u a l i f i e d personnel and be 
given greater moral support by member States. 

3 4 . Mr. CORDERO DI ЬЮШ'ЕгЫЧОЮ ( I t a l y ) revievred the conclusions o f the Sub-Committee 
regarding the problem of p i r a c y d-irected against refugees, v o l u n t a r y r e p a t r i a t i o n , 
and the question o f e x t r a d i t i o n i n the context of non-ref oulement, vrhich vras a basic 
p r i n c i p l e i n the European Convention on Human Rights and the European Convention on 
E x t r a d i t i o n . The problem of temporary refuge r a i s e d c e r t a i n l e g a l d i f f i c u l t i e s , 
because es t a b l i s h e d p r i n c i p l e s i n refugee lavr must not be upset by the c r e a t i o n of 
nevr l e g a l concepts addressed to problems vrhich, i t vras to be hoped, vrere due to 
s p e c i a l circumstances. Nevertheless, r e a l i t y could not be ignored and i t had 
t h e r e f o r e been proposed t h a t a group of experts should be convened by the 
High Commissioner to examine the pi'oblem of temporary refuge i n the context of 
large-scale i n f l u x . 

3 5 . The p r i n c i p l e of non-ref oulement vras fundaiiental to the i n t e m a t i o n a . 1 l e g a l 
system concerning refugees, and the s p e c i a l r u l e s t o be developed rnu.st be i n 
conformity vrith such basic p r i n c i p l e s . The basic aim. i n the f i e l d of p r o t e c t i o n 
must be to harmonize the a l t i t u d e s , p o l i c i e s , l e g i s l a t i o n and a.dministrative 



page 8 

p r a c t i c e s of States w i t h a view to strengthening respect f o r the hujnan r i g h t s of 
refugees. The States members of the Council of Europe were c u r r e n t l y engaged i n 
such a c t i v i t i e s . I t was r e g r e t t a b l e t h a t o nly Q3 States had so f a r acceded to 
the 1951 Convention. Many more accessions vrere needed, f o r the establisliment of 
p r i n c i p l e s , and r u l e s governing the p r o t e c t i o n of refugees would provide ИШСК, and 
p a , r t i c u l a r l y the P r o t e c t i o n P i v i s i o n , w i t h a more secure l e g a l basis f o r i t s 
a c t i v i t i e s . 

3 6 . I n h i s delegation's vievr, the conclusions o f the Sub-Committee were c o n s t r u c t i v e 
and he hoped t h a t the Sub-Committee would continue i t s work to safeguard h w a n i t a r i a n 
values and promote co-operation among Stales. 

3 7 . Ыг. SAHH (Federal Republic of Germany) said t h a t , despite the d i f f i c u l t i e s 
i n v o l v e d i n observing the p r i n c i p l e of non-refouloment, i t must remain an i n v i o l a b l e 
p r i n c i p l e . People who had a, well-founded f e a r of p o l i t i c a l persecution v/ere 
e n t i t l e d to asjlum i n h i s country, and lander a r t i c l e I 6 of the Federal C o n s t i t u t i o n 
any a l i e n could ask f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e or, i f necessary, j u d i c i a l proceedings to 
e s t a b l i s h whether there was a case of p o l i t i c a l p e r secution. From 1953 u n t i l 
q u i t e r e c e n t l y , over 2 3 0 , 0 0 0 a p p l i c a t i o n s f o r asyluni had been considered. I n recent 
years, the nujnber 0 1 a p p l i c a n t s seeking asylum had increased and I 5 0 to 200 thousand 
a l i e n s vrere ejcpected to apply f o r asylum i n h i s countrj?-, a considerable burden f o r 
the a u t h o r i t i e s and f o r the country wMch would ha^ve to i n t e g r a t e at l e a s t some 
of them. 

3 8 . His Govemmient, which had r a t i f i e d the Convention and a,cceded to the P r o t o c o l 
on the Status o f Refugees and had. r a t i f i e d the Convention on the Reduction of 
Statelessness, r e g r e t t e d t h a t o nly 8.3 States had so f a r exceded to the Convention 
and P r o t o c o l . He pointed ou.t t h a t there vras one r e g i o n of the vrorld i n which only 
one country ha.d heeded the previous year's a.ppeal to accede to those instruments. 

3 9• His Government v;as parti с и 1 з л ? 1 у concerned by the c o n t i n u i n g p i r a t e r a i d s and 
crimes committed against refugees, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n South East Asia. The e f f o r t s 
o f the Thai N a t i o n a l S e c u r i t y Council w i t h ШШСН co-operation had brought improvement 
and should be acknowledged andL given every support. 

4 0 . The vrork done by the Sub-Committee of the Whole was encouraging and h i s 
d e l e g a t i o n endorsed i t s conclusions. His Government would l i k e ' t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n 
the gi'oup of experts on temporary refuge proposed on the i n i t i a t i v e of the 
A u s t r a l i a n d e l e g a t i o n , and would do i t s utmost i n the f u t u r e to help to ensure the 
p r o t e c t i o n of refugees' r.ights. 

4 1 . î-b. GHARRY-SAI'-IPER (Colombia) said t h a t the Sub-Committee's recomjnendation 
regarding the A u s t r a l i a n proposal f o r the c r e a t i o n of a.grou]o of experts on 
temporary refuge had given r i s e to problems since some delegations had f e l t t h a t 
the mandate of the group might be wider than t h a i of UNHCR. . Despite tho^e problems 
and the .fact t h a t durahle i-ofuge was obviously a. b e t t e r s o l u t i o n than temporary 
refu.ge, he supported the proposal since, i n the present circumstances, i t was more 
p r a c t i c a l t o strengthen the p r i n c i p l e s governing temporary refuge while not 
undermining p o s s i b i l i t i e s f o r durable s o l u t i o n s i i t ' w o u l d also strengthen the 
prin c i - p l e of non-ref o u i ement. The proposed group o f experts must, however, avoid . 



Â/AG . 9 6/SR . 3 2 2 
page 9 

confusing mass m i g r a t i o n and mass i n f l u x of refugees f o r s p e c i f i c a l l j ^ i d e o l o g i c a l , 
i . e . p o l i t i c a l or r e l i g i o i i s , reasons. The terms of reference of the group should 
be l i m i t e d e x c l u s i v e l y to refugees, since migrants x:ere d e a l t . v:ith i n other bodies. 
I n accepting the conclusions contained i n document A/AG.96/506, he expressed h i s 
Government's concern regarding the problem of r e t m i t i n g f a r c i l i o s , which was a key 
aspect of the humanitarian p r i n c i p l e s which the Ccmmittee \;a,s endeavouring to defend. 

4 2 . I l r . VffilS (United Kingdom) welcomed the new accessions to the 1951 Convention 
and the I 9 6 7 P r o t o c o l . lie hoped, t h a t f u r t h e r States, p a r t i c u l a r l y those i n v/hich 
l a r g e numbers of refugees were r e s i d i n g , would accede to those instruments. He vras 
p a r t i c u l a r l y concerned to note t h a t , d_espite improvements i n one area, -cases'of ' 
refoulement continued to occur i n others. The p r i n c i p l e o f non-refoulement was 
extremely important i n the f i e l d o f i n t e r n a t i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n and a. comer-stone 
of иШСР. His de l e g a t i o n welcomed the e f f o r t s o f UNHCK to prevent p i r a t e attacks 
against refugees as w e l l as the recommendations o f the Manila Conference and i t 
supported the important recommendations and conclusions of the Sub-Committee on 
those and other questions. 

4 3 . The United Kingdom was a country of resettlement and asylum. I n the f i r s t 
h a l f o f . l 9 8 G , more requests f o r asylum had been received than during the v/hole of 1 9 7 9 ' 
Of the cases, upon vrhich a d e c i s i o n had been taicen during the f i r s t s i x months of the 
jeax, 7 6 . 5 fo had been granted asylum and 6 5 . 4 f> had been granted asylum 
г-rith refugee s t a t u s . He noted t h a t the United Kingdom'..s procedures were not 
mentioned i n the High Commissioner's note (A/AC.^ó/lnf.152/Rev.2), and wished to 
draw a t t e n t i o n to them. I n h i s country a l l a p p l i c a t i o n s f o r a,sylum v/ere submitted 
to the Home O f f i c e f o r approval. The Home O f f i c e d e c i s i o n could be appealed through 
the c o u r t s , and the High Commissioner enjoyed the status of a p a r t y i n such-
proceedings. 

44« Mr. Ж Т 1 С (Yugoslavia) said t h a t he vrholeheartedly end.orsed the r e p o r t on the 
meeting of the Sub-Committee o f the Wiole on I n t e r n a t i o n a l P r o t e c t i o n (À/AC.96/586) 
and i t s conclusions, e s p e c i a l l y v i i t h regard to fundamental m.atters, such as 
non-refoulement and v o l u n t a r y r e p a t r i a t i o n . He also favoured consideration at the 
next session of the serious problem of temporary refuge i n s i t u a t i o n s o f large-scale 
i n f l u x . 

45- He stressed the importance o f implementing the 1951 Conv-ention, and p a r t i c u l a r l y 
i t s p r o v i s i o n s f o r the s o c i a l p r o t e c t i o n o f refugees i n respect of housing, j o b s , 
education, and so f o r t h . I J l i i l e emphasizing the need f o r implementing e:d.sting 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments f o r the p r o t e c t i o n of refugees and u r g i n g a l l States which 
had not done so to accede to them., he sav.r no o b j e c t i o n to adding nev; ones i f 
necessary. He also had no o b j e c t i o n to convening a conference on t e r r i t o r i a l 
asylum and thought t h a t a convention on the subject could be u s e f u l . As to the 
vrork of the Sub-Committee, he thought t h a t i t should i n the f u t u r e give more c a r e f u l 
c o n s i d e r a t i o n to the l e g a l p r a c t i c e s of States i n dea l i n g vdth refugee problems. 

4 6 . Ш> SIEVERTS (United States) said t h a t h i s country, as a n a t i o n of immigrants 
and refugees, had a. l o n g t r a d i t i o n o f g r a n t i n g asylum and had r e c e n t l y enacted 
l e g i s l a t i o n , r e f l e c t i n g i n v a l u a b l e a i d from UMiCR, vrhich provided a framevrork f o r 
tho c o nsideration o f a p p l i c a t i o n s f o r asylum and improved procedri-X-es. R e f e r r i n g "to 
the matter of temporary refuge, he noted t h a t l a r g e - s c a l e i n f l u x had challenged the 
t r a d i t i o n a l concepts of asylv-im and non-refoulement, but i t must not be allovred to 
undermine the I 9 5 I Convention and the I 9 6 7 P r o t o c o l . I t d i d , however, create a 
serious problem vrhich r e q u i r e d s p e c i a l a t t e n t i o n and thorough discussion. 



A/ÁC .96/SR .322 
page 10 

47- Hé endorsed the conclusions i n the Suo-Committee's r e p o r t and expressed-
p a r t i c u l a r concern over the attacks b y p i r a t e s on reiugeos a t sea -- a problem 
ШШСН could a l l e v i a t e only w i t h the help;of the Governments concerned. As to-
the question of e x t r a d i t i o n , he- said t h a t i t vias sxtremelj/- important to s t r i k e 
a balance betwern demands f o r e x t r a d i t i o n and the l e g i t i m a t e claims of refugees. 
He endorsed the oub-Committec ' s conclusions on t h a t suoje-ct ?.,nd on the n o t i o n tiiat 
non-i-Gfoulem.ent should be considered as a porem.ptory p r i n c i p l e of i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
law. La,3tly, h i s delegation welcomed the idea,, of e s t a b l i s h i n g a group of experts 
to consider the problcir; of tem.porary refuge. 

4 8 . i-tr. PICTET (Switzerland) said t h a t emergency assistance to persons f l e e i n g 
from persecution ma an e s s e n t i a l aspect of the' work of ШШСН, He t h e r e f o r e 
hoped t h a t the Sub-Committee would pursue i t s commicndable work on such matters • • 
as e x t r a d i t i n, volunten-y repa-tria.tion and h i - j a c k i n g , and welcomed i t s conclusions. 
In the s p e c i f i c matter of- temiporarj^ refuge under c o n d i t i o n s of large-scale i n f l u x , 
he stressed t h a t i t was already c l e a r , even v/ithout the f i n d i n g s of a group of 
experts t h a t t r i e d and teste d i n t e r n a t i o n a l p r i n c i p l e s should not be undermàned 
by using the -concept of temipora.ry refuge as a p r e t e x t f o r th:, neglect or 
i l l - t r e a t m i c n t of l'cfugcce. 

4 9 . Mr. OWOAJE (Higericó) said t l i a t he wholeheartedly endorsed the conclusions 
i n the r e p o r t of the Sub-Comimittee a.nd hoped tha.t they would be adopted. He urged 
the Sub-Comjnittee to give serious a t t e n t i o n to the grave problem of b r u t a l m i l i t a r y 
a t tacks on refugee carrps i n southern Africa, and drew a.ttention to the need f o r the 
e f f e c t i v e p r o t e c t i o n of refugees against such attacks instead of mere condonmation. 

50. Mr. SIMIHGTOH ( A u s t r a l i a ) vrclcomed the Sub-Comm.ittee ' s conclusions and urged 
the Executive Committee to adopt them. He p a r t i c u l a r l y supported i t s viev/s 
regarding piracy,- a.ttacks a t sea, e x t r a d i t i o n and. non-rcfoulement, as w e l l as i t s 
concern to provide b e t t e r sa.fcguard.s f o r v o l u n t a r y repatria-tes. I n the s p e c i f i c 
matter o f temporary refuge, he hoped t h a t a. r e p o r t on the subject wculd be availa.ble 
by the next session, and expressed g r e a l i n t e r e s t i n the .United. States proposal f o r 
discussion next year of the problem of p r o t e c t i o n i n a s i t u a t i o n of large-scale 
i n f l u x . 

51. lie. SAL¿\H-B"fiY ( A l g e r i a ) said t h a t the recent plienomenon of la^rge-scale i n f f i j i x 
of refugees had bccom.:: an extrem.ely urgent matter and mad.c i t -especially im.portant 
to ensure the g r a n t i n g of refugee status andL the p r o t e c t i o n of refugees against 
p h y s i c a l a t t a c k s . I n the matter of e x t r a d i t i o n claims versus the p r i n c i p l e of 
non-refoulemient, h i s country s t r o n g l y 3U.pport-;d tho p r i n c i p l e of non-refoulement, 
which should be duly r e f l e c t e d .in b i l a t e r a l a n d ' m u l t i l a t e r a l instruments and 
applied, i n са;5ез of toraporary refuge. His country favoured a l l measures designed 
to p r o t e c t persons grant,:d temporary refug.'.r-. 

52. As to v o l u n t a r y r e p a t r i a t i o n , i t v.ras a f-andamental la.w t h a t every person 
should be allowed to l i v e f r e e l y i n h i s ovm co'ontry, but v o l u n t a r y r e p a t r i a t i o n 
was possible only vmen the reasons f o r f l i g h t were no longer present. I n the 
A f r i c a n c o u n t r i e s , f o r cxa.mple, v o l u n t a r y r e p a t r i a t i o n presented no. problem,-once-
those oountries became independent, and." the sajne vrould hold true elsevihere. 



A/AG.o6/SR .322 
page 1 1 . 

5 3 . Fût. MâTIKO (United Republic of Tanzania) noted t h a t h i s country had acceded t o 
a l l i n t e r n a t i o n a l conventions governing the p r o t e c t i o n of refugees and had i t s o\m 
Refugee Control Act, novr i n the process of being updated, d e a l i n g v r i t h procedures f o r 
the g r a n t i n g of refugee sta..tus, 

5 4 . He endorsed the conclusions of the ijub-Comciittee, especieJly those i n 
paragraph 45 r e l a t i n g to p r o t e c t i o n of refugees against v i o l e n t c r i m i n a l and 
m i l i t a r y a t t a c k s . I t seemed t h a t the terms of reference of UîiHCR vrere not broad 
enough to cover s p e c i f i c a c t i o n t o ensure such p r o t e c t i o n , and he t h e r e f o r e supported 
Nigeria's suggestion t h a t the Ebcecutive Committee should deal v r i t h t h a t serious • 
problem i n the f u t u r e . A very dangerous s i t u a t i o n vrould a r i s e i f a country 
could v i o l a t e i t s neighbours' borders to a t t a c k refugee camps, f o r under such 
circumstances a. country's v r i l l i n g n e s s to provide refuge \;ould depend upon i t s 
m i l i t a r y s t r e n g t h vis-à-vis the country from vrhich tiie refugees had f l e d . 

5 5 . I'fr. UESY (Belgium) said t h a t he vras pleased t h a t the Sub-Committee's vrork had 
met v r i t h general approval and endorsed vrithout r e s e r v a t i o n э,11 of i t s conclusions. 
He p a r t i c u l a r l y vrelcoraed a l l UMICR e f f o r t s to ensure implementation of the p r i n c i p l e 
of non-refoulement. • • 

5 6 . With reference to procedures f o r determining the status of refugees, he noted 
t h a t p r a c t i c e s v a r i e d g r e a t l y i n d i f f e r e n t States, I n some, UÎClCR had the r i g h t to 
intervene v r i t h the r e l e v a n t n a t i o n a l services, and- given i t s expertise i n p u b l i c and 
p r i v a t e lavr, he thought t h a t such i n t e r v e n t i o n vras very u s e f u l i n h e l p i n g n a t i o n a l 
a d m i n i s t r a t i o n s to comply vrith t h e i r o b l i g a t i o n s to refugees under the r e l e v a n t 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruraents. 

5 7 . I'Jr. SAJBIK ( A u s t r i a ) said t h a t the Sub-Committee's document3,tion had been 
e x c e l l e n t l y prepared but the time at i t s disposal had been too l i m i t e d to allovr of 
in-depth discussion. He suggested t h a t i n f u t u r e the t o p i c s f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n should 
be l i m i t e d to tvro per session; i f i t proved necessa^ry to discuss f u r t h e r topics an 
extension of the session should be scheduled, 

5 8 . I n h i s vievr J the Sub-Committee's most outstanding achievement vras to have 
established general acceptance of the p r i n c i p l e of non-ref' ulement. At subsequent 
meetings i t should continue to stress the importance of accession by an i n c r e a s i n g 
number of States to 'the Convention and the P r o t o c o l . 

5 9 . Miss SULTA-H (Lebanon) expressed her delegation's a p p r e c i a t i o n to the D i r e c t o r 
and s t a f f of the P r o t e c t i o n D i v i s i o n f o r the e f f o r t s they vrere making to strengthen 
the l e g a l p r o t e c t i o n of refugees. 

6 0 . F'jr.- SPMMIZU (Japan), vrished to make i t c l e a r t h a t h i s delegation had s t a t e d a t 
the preceding session t h a t i t vrould study the p o s s i b i l i t y of acceding to the basic 
instruments of UittiCR and t h a t i t had i n f a c t made progress i n t h a t d i r e c t i o n . 

6 1 . I"Jr. MOUSSALLI ( D i r e c t o r , P r o t e c t i o n D i v i s i o n ) said t h a t he had been impressed 
by the number of speakers vrho Jiad expressed t h e i r support f o r l i i s D i v i s i o n ' s vrork and 
the comments made vrould be of great value' i n guiding i t s f u t u r e a c t i v i t i e s . 

6 2 . He had noted v r i t h g r a t i f i c a . t i o n the support shov/n both f o r the vrork and the 
conclusions of the Sub-Conmiittee of the Ifiiole on I n t e r n a t i o n a l P r o t e c t i o n . The 
suggestions made- regarding f u t u r e subjects and methods of vrork ox the b\ib-Committee, 
the l i m i t a t i o n of the number of t o p i c s d e a l t v r i t h i n vievr of the time f a c t o r , and 
proposals f o r the f o l l o v r i n g year's agenda vrould a l l be given c a r e f u l c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 



A/AC.96/SR.322 
page 12 

6 3 . One fundamental aspect was the perennial question of hovi to a d j u s t t o new 
developments w h i l e maintaining what had already been achieved, and the comments 
made by the Netherlands r e p r e s e n t a t i v e on s t r i l c i n g a.balance had been p a r t i c u l a r l y 
noteworthy. He also agreed v/ith the Canadian r e p r e s e n t a t i v e regarding the importance 
of developing nev/ p r i n c i p l e s on. a r e g i o n a l or v/ider b a s i s . I t v/as true t h a t the • 
Convention and i t s Protocol v/ere.now less d i r e c t l y r e l e v a n t to c e r t a i n refugee" 
s i t u a t i o n s , but they contained basic p r i n c i p l e s v/hich must be p r o t e c t e d . 

64 . The CHAIEMA-N congratulated the D i r e c t o r of the P r o t e c t i o n D i v i s i o n and h i s 
colleagues on t h e i r v/ork, and suggested t h a t the l o l l o v / i n g p o i n t s , v/hich had emerged 
from the discussion, might form the basis of the Committee's conclusions on t h a t 
item: 

(a) Noted t h a t v/hile a measure of progress ha,d been achieved i n regard 
to i n t e r n a t i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n since the Committee's t h i r t i e t h session, there were 
a number o f serious problems v/hich s t i l l remained unresolved, 

(b) Noted v/ith a p p r e c i a t i o n the v/ork of the Sub-Committee of the Ifliple 
on I n t e r n a t i o n a l P r o t e c t i o n as rep r e s e n t i n g an important c o n t r i b u t i o n t o 
improving the l e g a l s i t u a t i o n of refugees. 

(c) Stressed the fundamental importance of the p r i n c i p l e s e s t a b l i s h e d 
i n the f i e l d of i n t e r n a t i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n and the need f o r those p r i n c i p l e s . 
to be scrupulously observed i n refugee s i t u a t i o n s e x i s t i n g i n d i f f e r e n t 
areas of the world. 

(d) Ilxpressed serious concern t h a t there v/ere s t i l l cases i n v/hich 
the fundamental p r i n c i p l e of non-refoulement had been disregarded or i n 
which refugees had been exposed t o p h y s i c a l danger or v i o l e n c e , 

(e) Noted t h a t i n many areas of the v.rorld asylum-seekers had only 
been admitted on a temporary basis and expressed the hope t h a t States v/ould 
give favourable c o n s i d e r a t i o n t o the g r a n t i n g , wherever p o s s i b l e , of durable 
asylum. 

( f ) Recognized the fundamental importance of i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation 
and s o l i d a r i t y i n r e l i e v i n g the burdens f a l l i n g on f i r s t - a s y l u m c o u n t r i e s . 

(g) Noted t h a t v/hile an i n c r e a s i n g number of States had become p a r t i e s 
to the 1951 u n i t e d Nations Refugee Convention and to the I967 P r o t o c o l , 
there v/as an urgent need f o r f u r t h e r States to accede i n order t h a t the 
pro v i s i o n s of those instruments v/ould, i n due course, acquire u n i v e r s a l 
a p p l i c a b i l i t y . 

(h) Noted v/ith a p p r e c i a t i o n t h a t f u r t h e r States had adopted measures 
to implement the p r o v i s i o n s of the Convention and the P r o t o c o l , e s p e c i a l l y 
w i t h regard t o procedures f o r determining refugee s t a t u s , and expressed the 
hope t h a t f u r t h e r progress v/ould be mad.e i n tlriat matter i n due course. 

( i ) Took note v/ith a p p r e c i a t i o n of the v/ork of the Round Table of 
Asian Ehcperts v/hich met i n I b n i l a from I 4 to 18 A p r i l I 9 8 O and of the 
De c l a r a t i o n on the I n t e r n a t i o n a l P r o t e c t i o n of Refugees and Displaced Persons 
i n A s i a , and' of the D e c l a r a t i o n on P i r a t e Attacks on Refugees and Displaced. 
Persons adopted by the Round Table. 



A/AG .96/SR .322 
::;гзе 13 • • 

( j ) R e i t e r a t e d the importance of promoting a v/ider knox/ledge and. 
understanding of refugee law i n i n c r e a s i n g the e f f e c t i v e n e s s of i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
p r o t e c t i o n and noted w i t h s a t i s f a c t i o n the progress achieved i n the matter a,s 
described i n document A/AC.9 6/lbF . 1 б 2 . 

(к) Recognized the neeci f o r the Office, t o be provided w i t h adequele 
p r o t e c t i o n s t a f f t o meet i t s i n t e r n a t i o n a l • p r o t e c t i o n a c t i v i t i e s i n various 
p a r t s of the world. 

6 5 . The problem, of m.ilitar.y attacks had been noted and a d r a f t conclusion on i t 
v/ould be submitted f o r adoption i n drie course, 

ESTABLISHMEKT QB̂  A UHHCR FUKD FOR DURABLE SOLUTIONS (agenda item 6 ) ( А Д С . 9 6 / 5 8 2 
and 5 3 3 ) 

6 6 . bir. LUKE (Secretary of the Committee), introduUcing the agenda'item., said t h a t 
i f the proposed Fund f o r Durable Solutions were,successfully e s t a b l i s h e d , i t would 
enable the. High Commissioner t o negotiate durable s o l u t i o n s on a long-term basis and 
would thus f u l f i l a f u n c t i o n which could not be e f f e c t i v e l y c a r r i e d out under the 
General Prograirmies because of t h e i r annual programming and budgeting. I t would also 
f i l l a gap which other organizations of the United.. Hâtions system were not q u a l i f i e d 
to handle. 

67 . The Fund would enable UMICR to enter i n t o m u l t i - y e a r support commitments both 
to c o u n t r i e s o f f i r s t asylum, able and w i l l i n g to i n t e g r a t e refugees, and to developin 
c o u n t r i e s accepting refugees f o r resettlement from areas of temporary r e f u g e . The 
i n t e n t i o n was, w i t h i n the context o f the I'und, to design p r o j e c t s v;hich could be 
dov e t a i l e d w i t h standard economic and s o c i a l a c t i v i t i e s so as to enable sizeable 
groups of refugees t o p a r t i c i p a t e , on an equal ba.sis w i t h the n a t i o n a l pop)ulation, 
i n the l i f e of the host c o m t r y . Ш Ш С Н would negotiate w i t h the host governments the 
f i n a n c i n g of p r o j e c t s which would, as soon as po s s i b l e , be i n t e g r a t e d i n the 
n a t i o n a l budget and_ would encourage refugee e n t e r p r i s e s to become rapid,ly 
s e l f - s u s t a i n i n g . 

68. A f t e r b r i e f l y recounting the h i s t o r y of the Fund as i n d i c a t e d i n documents 
A/AC.96/569, A/AC.96/532 and A/AC,96/503, he said t h a t , as desired by governments 
supporting the Fund, the High Commissioner's O f f i c e г-ías ready to explore every 
p o s s i b i l i t y of co-ordi.nating long-term'durable s o l u t i o n s f o r refugees w i t h b i l a t e r a l 
and i n t e r n a t i o n a , l assistance schemes. 

6 9 . Ш Ш С Н was encouraging other i n t e r n a t i o n a l o r g a n i z a t i o n s , such as tl i e World 
Food Programme, t o take r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r those components of refugee assistance 
which f e l l w i t h i n t h e i r f i e l d ox competence. I t liad also approached the World Bank 
and UHDP regar d i n g possible p a . r t i c i p a t i o n i n Fund p r o j e c t s . Wh.ile both agencies b.ad 
shovm i n t e r e s t i n p r i n c i j j l e , some p r a c t i c a l l i m i t a t i o n s would have to be overcome i f 
they were to be inv o l v e d . UMiCR also planned to contact other p o t e n t i a l sources of 
assistance, such as the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Fund f o r A g r i c u l t u r a l Development (IPAD), 
r e g i o n a l banlcs and UÎHCFF. 

70. With a view to securing a c t i v e p a r t i c i p a t i o n rat'her than mere i n t e r e s t i n 
p r i n c i p l e , he suggested t h a t the Executive Cornro.ittee should em/power the High 
Commissioner to undertake the f o l l o w i n g actions? 

( 1 ) To finance f e a s i b i l i t y studies .froai the Fu.nd f o r ^Durable 
Solutions and to produce plans of operation i n cases v.-here other 
agencies could not undertal:e sucJ': studies f r e e 0 1 oha.rge ; 



A/AC.96/SR.322 
page 14 

(2 ) To i n i t i a t e p r o j e c t s which once under way would he financed"from 
a l t e r n a t i v e sources; 

(3 ) To commit complementary resources f o r p r o j e c t components which 
would f a c i l i t a t e refugee settlement v / i t h i n the context of wider schemes 
predominantly financed by other i n t e r n a t i o n a l sources of assistance ; 

( 4 ) I n the l a s t a n a l y s i s , and i f no other assistance was forthcoming, 
to provide the t o t a l support necessary for' the planning and implementation 
of durable s o l u t i o n s f o r refugees. 

7 1 . At i t s preceding session, the Executive Committee had agreed t h a t - t h e High 
Commissioner should open an account f o r c o n t r i b u t i o n s towards the Fund, and the 
Working Group had recommended the beginning of operations. The massive f i n a n c i a l 
support expected had n o t , however, been forthcoming; only one. country.had made a 
modest cash c o n t r i b u t i o n , w h i l e another had authorized ПШСН to switch t o the 
Fund:a c o n t r i b u t i o n made p r e v i o u s l y towards the General Programmes. He emphasized 
t h a t the l a t t e r was not p a r t i c u l a r l y h e l p f u l since the new 5\ind was not intended t o 
replace the General Programmes. 

7 2 . Because of the lack of f i n a n c i a l support, ХШНСЙ had not been able to appoint 
f u l l - t i m e s t a f f f o r the Fund, to commission f e a s i b i l i t y s t u d i e s , or t o prepare plans 
of operation which could be submitted t o donors f o r earmarked f i n a n c i n g . 
Implementation of a c t u a l p r o j e c t s had obviously been e n t i r e l y out of the question. 

7 3 . A few c o u n t r i e s had i n d i c a t e d t h a t they might make unearmarked cash grants t o ' 
the Fundi i f others l e d the way, and other p o t e n t i a l donors appeared prepared t o 
c o n t r i b u t e t o s p e c i f i c p r o j e c t s a f t e r examining the r e l e v a n t plans and budgets. 
I n the absence of s u f f i c i e n t resources, however, i t - had not been possible t o 
commission f e a s i b i l i t y studies on the basis of vdiich the plans and budgets' could 
be dravm up. He t h e r e f o r e pleaded w i t h Governments to break v/hat was a v i c i o u s 
c i r c l e and provide UNHCR with the support necessary t o demonstrate the v i a b i l i t y of 
the Pund. 

The meeting rose a t 6 . I 3 p.m. 


